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From: 
To: 
Subject: 

s47F

s47F

RE: FW: Urgent Review: Grant Agreement - Illawarra Women"s Health Centre [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Date: Friday, 11 October 2024 4:55:00 PM 
Attachments: image002.png 

FYI – it belongs to s47F – have passed on 

s47F

s47F

is on s47Fs47F

s47F

s47F

To: s47F

From: s47F

s47F

s47F

To: s47F

From: s47F
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Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 4:47 PM 
@Health.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: FW: Urgent Review: Grant Agreement - Illawarra Women's Health Centre 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi – not sure who it belongs to – but leave it with me. Enjoy your days off. 

@Health.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 4:24 PM 

@Health.gov.au> 
Subject: Fwd: FW: Urgent Review: Grant Agreement - Illawarra Women's Health Centre 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi - I’m not sure if this is a you one. Alison Byrnes is looking for an urgent brief on this. I’m 
wondering if you or the relevant adviser can get something from the department on Monday, 
and then give her a call to discuss in my absence (I’m on leave Mon and Tues). There 
have been media reports today about bullying allegations from a group of whistleblowers. She 
would like to know what if anything govt is doing, given we are funding the service. 

Thanks 

s47F

s47F

(He/Him) 

Office of the Hon Mark Butler MP 
Minister for Health and Aged Care 
E: s47F @health.gov.au 
P: s47F
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M: 
Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600, Australia 

s47F

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the lands on which we live and work. 

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: @aph.gov.au> 
Date: 11 October 2024 at 9:49:40 am AEDT 

s47F

s47E(d), s47F

s47F

To: s47F

OFFICE OF ALISON BYRNES MP 

@aph.gov.au 
02 4228 5899 
74 Crown Street Wollongong NSW 2500 

s47F

s47F

Thanks, 
s47F
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Subject: FW: Urgent Review: Grant Agreement - Illawarra Women's Health Centre 
@Health.gov.au> 

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our 
organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and 
know the content is safe. 

Hey 

I’ll give you a call about this one shortly. 

Warm regards, 

Click here to follow Alison on Facebook! 
Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be confidential information and may also be 
the subject of legal professional privilege.  If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is 
unauthorised.  If you have received this e-mail by error please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this 
transmission together with any attachments. 
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